From: Greengard, Mark J. [Greengard@pbworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 12:36 PM

To: Schutt, Jeff; Schutt, Jeff (Consultant)

Cc: Abbott, Eldon L.; Abbott, Eldon (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: Assistance from Jacobs on Task # CL-Bored Tunnel RFQ-RFP

Attachments: 5893211kon550375.pdf

Jeff,

Could you please review the attached list entitled Early Action Items for Bored Tunnel RFQ/RFP? PB has an
immediate need for Jim Schettler to assist us with item "1." pertaining to selection of firms for a Building Condition
Survey Program. (The survey program, to help assess settlement impacts, will be a separate contract.) Jim's early
action work would be under PB's Task # CL.

If Jacobs is amenable, PB would have Jim start this week. PB has a list of candidate firms for the settlement-impacts
work, and we have WSDOT's written LNTP under Task CL to start the selection process. We are prepared to send
written LNTP to Jacobs for Jim's work. If you could let us know when Jim is available, | would appreciate it.

Mark Greengard

Mark Greengard

Project Administrator

Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program
Parsons Brinckerhoff

Phone 206-382-6363 // Cell 206-293-4321

Fax 206-382-5222
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